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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 4:18 PM

To: Ng Hak Joo; SUR

Subject: RE: MKT VAL FOR FBQ5802G FOR STOLEN CLAIM? MT/1096012 BASED ON DATE OF 

ACCIDENT: 10/01/2020 

Dear Hak Joo, 

 

The MV of FBQ 5802G is $9000-$9500(est) as at Jan 2020. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Shiau Chan (Ms) 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

From: Ng Hak Joo [mailto:hakjoo.ng@income.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 8:49 AM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MKT VAL FOR FBQ5802G FOR STOLEN CLAIM? MT/1096012 BASED ON DATE OF ACCIDENT: 10/01/2020  

 

 

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle 
Vehicle Owner Particulars 
Owner ID Type Business  

Owner ID 446C ehicle Details 
Vehicle No. FBQ5802G  
Vehicle to be Exported Yes  
Intended Deregistration Date 03 Jul 2020  
Vehicle Make YAMAHA  
Vehicle Model MX KING T150 MANUAL  
Primary Colour Blue  
Manufacturing Year 2019  
Engine No. G3E6E0521455  
Chassis No. MH3UG0750KK033326  
Maximum Power Output -   
Open Market Value $2,311.00  
Original Registration Date 31 Oct 2019  
First Registration Date 31 Oct 2019  
Transfer Count 1  

Actual ARF Paid $347.00 tended PARF Rebate Details 
PARF Eligibility No  
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -   

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00 Intended COE Rebate Details 
COE Expiry Date 30 Oct 2029  
COE Category D - Motorcycle  
COE Period(Years) 10  
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QP Paid $3,889.00  
COE Rebate Amount $3,111.00  
Total Rebate Amount $3,111.00  
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jul 2020  
 

Please do not use your browser's Back or Forward buttons as this may result in information loss  

 
 

 

Thank You 
 

 

Ng Hak Joo 

Executive 

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines 

T +65 64307890 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

     

 

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 

copies of it. Thank you.  


